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No: 16003/1/2017/Forest BM-10/2023/ | £ & | Date: 23.11.2023

To,

APCCF cum Nodal Officer (FCA)
Aranya Bhawan,

Rajasthan, Jaipur

Sub: Upgradation to 2 lane with paved shoulder/ 4 lane of Khajuwala - Poogal
Section (Design chainage 0+000 to 30+812) and Poogal - Dantour - Jaggasar -
Gokul - Goddu- Ranjitpura - Charanwala - Naukh - Bap section of NH-911 under
Bharatmala Pariyojana in the State of Rajasthan on Hybrid Annuity Model.

FCA Proposal No: FP/RJ/ROAD/41036/2019

Ref: (1) Chairman, NHAI DO letter to CS, GoR dated 14.11.2023
(2) EDS raised on Parivesh Portal dated 21.10.2023.

Sir/Madam,

With reference to the above cited subject matter it is submitted that FCA Stage-I
approval was accorded by MoEFCC, Gol on 16.10.2020. The compliance report of Stage-I
approval was submitted by this office to concern DCF-IGNP, Bikaner & Chattargarh on
17.12.2021.

IRO, MOEFCC, Jaipur raised the EDS on 31.08.2022 which was forwarded by you to this office
on 07.09.2022. Reply of the same was uploaded by this office on 26.01.2023 and
07.08.2023. Your office again uploaded the EDS on 21.10.2023 stating that “FRA certificate
is incomplete, kindly provide proper FRA certificate”.

It is brought to your kind notice that the forest land involved in the proposal was 11.8259
Ha, for which stage-I approval was accorded and accordingly compliances regarding fund
for NPV, CA etc were also deposited for 11.8259 Ha. Collector, Bikaner issued the FRA
certificate for 8.0285 Ha only, stating that out of the land involved in the proposal, forest
land is 8.0285 Ha only remaining land is revenue land, not forest land. The Final compliance
report submitted in the matter had the FRA certificate for 8.0285 Ha only and that is the
main reason for raising the EDS.
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We had requested concern DCF and CCF, Bikaner time and again to resolve the issue
regarding area of Forest Land in the matter with concern Revenue Authorities and resolve
the issue.

This proposal comes under Bharatmala Pariyojna and has strategic importance of Border
Roads. Chairman, NHAI, New Delhi vide DO letter dated 14.11.23 has also requested Chief
Secretary, GoR to intervene in the matter and expediting approval of FCA Stage-ll
permission.

In this regard, it requested that no any action is required to be taken by NHAI for issuance
of proper FRA certificate, as desired by you. Hence you are requested to kindly get the issue
resolved and expedite Stage-1l approval in the matter.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

(e«

Copy to: a3 /Project Director
SRR 1S, S8 /NHA, PIU, Bikaner

IRO, MoEFCC, Gol, Jaipur

Regional Officer, NHAI, Jaipur.

Chief Conservator of Forests, Bikaner.
DCF, IGNP, Bikaner

DCF, Chattargarh.
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National Highways Authority of India
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SANTOSH KUMAR YADAV, ias
CHAIRMAN

DO No: NHAI/Rai/Khajuwala-Bap/2021/e-119326
November 14, 2023

As you are aware, NHAI is executing various projects in Rajasthan including highways of
strategic importance near the border areas in western Rajasthan. In this connection, NHAI has

constructed upgradation of 2-lane with paved shoulder/ 4-lane of Khajuwal-Poogal-Bap section under
Bharatmala Pariyojana.

2. During execution, a land comprising 11.852 Ha. was identified by Forest Dept. as forest land,
accordingly NHAI submitted the proposal for diversion of forest land in the year 2020 and thereafter
1% stage clearance was issued and working permission granted by Forest Dept., Govt. of Rajasthan
on 03.03.2021.

3. Subsequently, in compliance of the conditions of Stage-1 approval, Collector, Bikaner issued
FRA Certificate of 8.0285 Ha land only, as the remaining 3.7974 Ha land belongs to Revenue Dept. as
per their records. NHAI has already submitted all the compliances of Stage-II to the Forest Dept on
17.12.2021, however, Stage-II clearance is pending due to the FRA Certificate of remaining 3.7974
Ha. Land which is not forest land as per revenue record.

4, 1 request your kind intervention in this matter and issue necesséry directions to concerned
officials for expediting approval of FCA Stage-II permission.

% t/j/(,v Yours sincerely,
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Ms. Usha Sharma
Chief Secretary
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